Homedale School District #370

Memo

To:  Board of Trustees, and Superintendent, Rob Sauer
From:  Nick Schamber Activities Director

CC:

Date:  March 5, 2014

Re: Board Report March 10, 2014

Boys Basketball

The 8" grade boys basketball team finished the season 2-9. They were seeded 6" going into the SRV
Tournament. They upset the 3" seed, Parma to advance to the semi-finals. They lost to Ontario in the
semifinals.

The 7" grade boys finished the season 9 and 2. They finished the regular season seeded first. They
earned a first round bye and faced Fruitland in the semifinals. Fruitland beat Homedale by 8 points
halting the Trojans advance to the title game. Homedale had defeated Fruitland twice in the regular
season by margins of 3 and 1 point.

Track

The first day of track practice is scheduled for March 17", There were 42 who signed up at the track
meeting. Official numbers will not be known until the first day of practice.

Academic Bowl

The academic bowl team finished their last meet in first place. They had been winning the meets early
in the season but had struggled with the past two meets finishing in 2" and 3" They have two meets
remaining, March 12" at McCain Middle School and April 16" in Vale.

Emmett joining the SRV

Emmett Middle School has announced that they will be joining the middle school SRV Conference
along with the high school. This will put our number of teams participating in the league to seven. As a
conference we have decided not to increase the amount of games played in the regular seasons. It will
however, extend some seasons by one to two weeks since there are an odd amount of teams; this will
create some bye dates. These will be some of the changes that will occur in the schedules:



Football

Teams will play the six teams in their conference, the playoff game will no longer be played.

Volleyball and Basketball

10 games will be played in regular season. The first 4 games will be considered nonconference. The

last 6 games will be counted for post season rankings. A single elimination tournament will still take
place at the end of the season.
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